

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, PERTAINING TO THE BROWARD COUNTY PARKS SYSTEM FEE SCHEDULE; AMENDING VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 37 OF THE BROWARD COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE ("ADMINISTRATIVE CODE"); CREATING A NEW SECTION 37.47 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE GOVERNING FEES FOR PROGRAMS, CLASSES, AND TOURS CONDUCTED BY PARKS EMPLOYEES; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Broward County Board of County Commissioners ("Board") desires to amend Chapter 37, Part IV, of the Broward County Administrative Code, providing for a revised Broward County Parks System Fee Schedule; and

WHEREAS, the revised fee schedule is reasonable and necessary, NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Chapter 37 of the Broward County Administrative Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

**PART IV. BROWARD COUNTY PARKS SYSTEM FEE SCHEDULE**

**37.32. General.**

The Board of County Commissioners of Broward County, Florida ("Board"), adopts and institutes the following ~~amended~~ fee schedule set forth below for the Broward County Parks and Recreation Division ("Division"). All Pprograms/ or events

1 sponsored or ~~co-sponsored~~ cosponsored by the Division are exempt from the payment  
2 of fees set forth in this fee schedule. ~~Programs sponsored by non-profit organizations~~  
3 ~~(registered with the State of Florida or designated as an Internal Revenue Code Section~~  
4 ~~501(c)(3) corporation), other governmental entities, and private entities are required to~~  
5 ~~pay the fees set forth in this fee schedule.~~ All fees set forth in this fee schedule are  
6 subject to applicable State of Florida sales tax, unless such fees have been set to  
7 include sales tax or are exempt from sales tax. For fees set to include sales tax, the  
8 amount of sales tax shall be separately stated on the sales receipt. Any fees in the  
9 amount of \$2,500 or more must be paid by certified check payable to the Broward  
10 County Board of County Commissioners. Dishonored checks shall be subject to service  
11 fees and penalties as authorized under Section 35.3 of the Broward County  
12 Administrative Code.

13 **37.33. Admission and Parking Fees.**

14 ~~**Note:** All fees are subject to applicable sales tax, except admission fees which include~~  
15 ~~sales tax in the price.~~

16 a. Admission and parking fees under this section have been set to include  
17 sales tax.

18 b. Admission fees are charged only for entry to regional parks.

19 ~~a. c.~~ The following Admission to regional parks fees are applicable on  
20 weekends and County-authorized observed holidays, (excludes Hollywood North  
21 Beach, Boaters Park, Nature Centers, Natural areas and Deerfield Island) as described  
22 in (e) below, except as otherwise expressly provided in this section:

23  
24  
Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
underscored type are additions.

		<i>Fee</i>
1.	Per person .....	\$_1.50
	Maximum charge per <del>car or van</del> <u>vehicle</u> (9 occupants or <del>less</del>	
	<u>fewer</u> ) .....	8.00
2.	Maximum charge per commercial <u>vehicle</u> or school bus .....	20.00
d.	<u>Park admission is free for children five (5) years of age and under.</u>	
e.	<u>For the purposes of this fee schedule, "County-observed holidays" shall</u>	
	<u>mean the following holidays:</u>	
1.	<u>Federal holidays observed on Mondays: Memorial Day, Labor Day, Martin</u>	
	<u>Luther King, Jr., Day, and President's Day.</u>	
2.	<u>Holidays that fall on the same date or day every year: New Year's Day</u>	
	<u>(January 1), Independence Day (July 4), Veteran's Day (November 11),</u>	
	<u>Thanksgiving Day (fourth Thursday in November), and the day after</u>	
	<u>Thanksgiving Day.</u>	
	<u>Whenever any County-observed holiday falls on a weekend, admission fees shall</u>	
	<u>be applicable on that weekend day, and not on any weekday that the County elects to</u>	
	<u>observe such holiday. All County parks are closed on Christmas Day (December 25).</u>	
b. f.	<u>No Admission and parking fees will be charged for are not applicable to</u>	
	<u>any of the following: (i) individuals or groups on official parks and recreation-related</u>	
	<u>business; when authorized by the Director; Press and other news media, other parks</u>	
	<u>and recreational professionals, elected and appointed government officials, County</u>	
	<u>employees, sports officials, approved vendors, inspectors, support club members, and</u>	
	<u>registered volunteers. Additionally, students participating in school functions, children</u>	
	<u>five (5) years of age and under, and (ii) honorably discharged veterans of the United</u>	

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

States Armed Forces, National Guard, or any reserve components thereof, ~~veterans~~ suffering from service-related disabilities ~~will not be charged~~; (iii) the surviving spouse, domestic partner, or parents of a deceased member of the United States Armed Forces, National Guard, or any reserve components thereof, who died in the line of duty under combat-related conditions; and (iv) the surviving spouse, domestic partner, or parents of a law enforcement officer, firefighter, or an emergency medical technician or paramedic employed by state or local government, who died in the line of duty. Active members and honorably discharged veterans of the United States Armed Forces, National Guard, or reserve components thereof, may purchase an annual individual parks pass at a twenty-five percent (25%) discount.

g. Exemptions in this section are not applicable to fees charged by any County-approved concessionaire operating a park facility or amenity.

~~e. h.~~ Yearly pass to Regional Parks ~~(Includes admission to Nature Centers and Exhibit Halls):~~

...

~~d. Yearly pass replacement fee~~ ..... 5.00

~~e. i.~~ Athletic Pass (to regional parks for athletic programs):

1. Adult, per individual, per period ..... 2.50

2. Youth, per individual, per period ..... 2.50

~~f. j.~~ Parking Fees - Hollywood North Beach Park,

~~Monday—Sunday~~ Monday through Sunday:

1. All day, per vehicle ..... ~~8.00~~ 10.00

2. Premium Parking Fee, all day, per vehicle ..... 10.00

~~3. 2.~~ After 2:00 p.m., per vehicle ..... 6.00

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	3.	<u>Premium Parking Fee (Independence Day - July 4).....</u>	<u>20.00</u>
2	...		
3	k.	<u>Special Events Parking:</u>	
4	1.	<u>Hollywood North Beach Park (per vehicle) .....</u>	<u>15.00</u>
5	2.	<u>Hollywood North Beach Park including Carpenter House</u>	
6		<u>Parking Lot(s) (events scheduled outside regular</u>	
7		<u>operating hours) .....</u>	<u>300.00</u>
8	3.	<u>Vista View Park (per person) .....</u>	<u>2.00</u>
9	<b>37.34. Athletic Fields.</b>		
10			<i>Fee</i>
11	a.	<u>League Fees (per season):</u>	
12	1.	<u>Flag Football .....</u>	<u>\$460.00</u>
13	2.	<u>Softball .....</u>	<u>471.70</u>
14	b.	<u>Athletic Field Rental Fees:</u>	
15	1.	<u>Rental, per field—without lights, per hour .....</u>	<u>25.00</u>
16	2.	<u>Rental, per field—<del>with</del> Add on: <u>lights, per field,</u></u>	
17		<u>per hour .....</u>	<u>40.00 15.00</u>
18	3.	<u>Softball/ <u>or</u> Baseball Tournament:</u>	
19	...		
20	(b)	<u>Additional hour, per field—without lights .....</u>	<u>25.00</u>
21	(c)	<u>Additional hour, per field—<del>with</del> lights .....</u>	<u>40.00</u>
22	a. c.	<u>Field Preparation Fees:</u>	
23	1.	<u>Ball field (baseball/ <u>or</u> softball), per lining <u>or</u> per field,</u>	
24		<u>(includes dragging) .....</u>	<u>\$20.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	2.	Athletic field (flag football, soccer, lacrosse, rugby);	
2	(a)	Per lining .....	150.00
3	(a) (b)	Relining .....	40.00
4	3.	Tackle football lining .....	200.00
5	(a)	Relining .....	75.00
6	e. d.	Cricket Fees:	
7	1.	Clay/Artificial Cricket Pitch/ <del>Field</del> <u>or North Field</u> (Brian	
8		Piccolo <u>Park</u> and Tradewinds):	
9		...	
10	(b)	<del>Additional hour, per field — without lights</del>	
11		<u>Cricket boundary or 30-yard circle lining</u> .....	20.00
12	(c)	<del>Additional hour, Cricket curator fee per</del>	
13		<del>field — with lights</del> <u>hour</u> .....	40.00 45.00
14	(d)	<del>Relining</del> .....	20.00
15	2.	Turf Cricket Pitch/ <del>Field</del> <u>or South Field</u> (Brian Piccolo	
16		<u>Park</u> ):	
17	(a)	<del>Per 6 hours with matting</del> <u>All day (includes lining of</u>	
18		<u>pitch)</u> .....	100.00 170.00
19	(b)	<del>Per 6 hours without matting</del> .....	150.00
20	(c)	<del>Additional hour, per field</del> .....	20.00
21	(d)	<del>Relining</del> .....	20.00
22	3.	Artificial Cricket Pitch/ <del>or</del> <u>Field</u> (Central Broward Regional	
23		<u>and Tradewinds Parks</u> ):	
24		...	

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	(b)	Additional hour, per field <del>without lights</del> .....	25.00
2	(c)	<del>Additional hour, per field</del> with <u>Add on: Lights,</u>	
3		<u>per hour, per field</u> .....	<del>40.00</del> <u>15.00</u>
4		...	
5	e.	<u>Basketball Court Rental:</u>	
6	(a)	<u>Per hour, per court</u> .....	<u>10.00</u>
7	(b)	<u>Add on: Lights, per court, per hour</u> .....	<u>15.00</u>
8		<b>37.35. Fitness Centers.</b>	
9			<u>Fee</u>
10		...	
11	b.	<u>Daily fee</u> .....	<u>5.00</u>
12		<b>37.36. Boating.</b>	
13			<u>Fees</u>
14	a.	Canoes, <del>Rowboats</del> , Paddleboats, Kayaks, and other similar	
15		boats <u>rentals</u> (deposit required):	
16		...	
17	b.	Canoes, <u>Paddleboard</u> , and Kayak rentals (West <u>L</u> ake	
18		<u>Park</u> only):	
19	1.	<del>Per boat</del> <u>Single Kayak or Paddleboard:</u>	
20	(a)	Per hour .....	<del>12.00</del> <u>14.15</u>
21	(b)	Per 2 hours .....	<del>20.00</del> <u>23.59</u>
22	(c)	Per 4 hours .....	<del>27.00</del> <u>33.02</u>
23	2.	<u>Double Kayak or Canoe:</u>	
24	(a)	<u>Per hour</u> .....	<u>18.87</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

(b)	Per 2 hours .....	<u>28.30</u>
(c)	Per 4 hours .....	<u>42.45</u>
c.	Security Deposit: .....	<u>15.00</u>

Deposit will be returned if the rental equipment is returned in the condition received at the time of rental.

### 37.37. Camping.

a. Site Fee: \* Includes park admission fee and use of sanitary dump stations where available.

		<u>Dates and Fees</u>	
		<u>Non-Tri-County Resident</u>	<u>Tri-County Resident</u>
		<u>November 1 - March 31</u>	<u>April 1 - October 31</u>
1.	Regular Stay, per site, per night:	\$_40.00	\$_30.00
2.	Site Reservation:	<u>November 1 - March 31</u>	<u>April 1 - October 31</u>
(a)	<u>Reservations for less than 14 days require prepayment of full amount at time of reservation.</u>	<u>2-Day Deposit Required</u>	<u>2-Day Deposit Required</u>
(b)	<u>Reservations for 14 days or longer require minimum 14-day prepayment.</u>	<u>560.00</u>	<u>420.00</u>
3.	Each additional person over total of persons (age 6 and older) per site, per person, per night:	4.00	3.00

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.



1	4. <u>b.</u>	<u>Vehicle Fee: No fee for first vehicle.</u>				
2		Extra <del>V</del> vehicle, per vehicle, per night	2.00		2.00	
3	<del>5.</del> <u>c.</u>	<u>Sanitary Dump Station Fee:</u>	<del>8.00</del> <u>15.00</u>	<del>8.00</del> <u>15.00</u>		
4	<del>6.</del> <u>d.</u>	<u>Rent-a-Tent Site (Quiet Waters <u>Park</u>)</u>				
5		<u>Camp Fee:</u>				
6	( <del>a</del> ) <u>1.</u>	Per site, per night	35.00		35.00	
7	( <del>b</del> ) <u>2.</u>	<u>Cleanup and Security Deposit:</u>	<del>35.00</del> <u>50.00</u>	<del>35.00</del> <u>50.00</u>		
8		<u>Deposit will be returned if the site is left in</u>				
9		<u>the condition existing at the time of rental.</u>				
10	<u>3.</u>	<u>Pet Security Deposit:</u>	<u>20.00</u>		<u>20.00</u>	
11		<u>Deposit will be returned if pet has not</u>				
12		<u>caused damage to the site.</u>				
13	<del>7.</del> <u>e.</u>	<u>Youth <del>Non-Profit</del> Nonprofit Group Primitive</u>				
14		<u>Group Camping Fee:</u>				
15	( <del>a</del> )	<u>Adult (Chaperones), per person</u>				
16	<u>1.</u>	<u>1 - 15 campers, per night</u>	<del>2.50</del> <u>25.00</u>	<del>2.50</del> <u>25.00</u>		
17	( <del>b</del> ) <u>2.</u>	<u>Youth (Age 17 and under),</u>	<del>1.50</del> <u>50.00</u>	<del>1.50</del> <u>50.00</u>		
18		<u>per person 16 - 30 campers, per night</u>				
19	<u>3.</u>	<u>31 - 50 campers, per night</u>	<u>75.00</u>		<u>75.00</u>	
20	<u>4.</u>	<u>Security Deposit:</u>	<u>50.00</u>		<u>50.00</u>	
21		<u>Deposit will be returned if the site is left</u>				
22		<u>in the condition existing at the time of rental.</u>				
23						
24						

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	f.	<u>Preserve Camping Fee (Markham Park)</u>		
2		<u>(includes electric, water, restrooms,</u>		
3		<u>concrete pad, and gazebo):</u>		
4	1.	<u>1 - 50 campers, per night</u>	<u>125.00</u>	<u>125.00</u>
5	2.	<u>51 - 99 campers, per night</u>	<u>250.00</u>	<u>250.00</u>
6	3.	<u>100+ campers, per night</u>	<u>350.00</u>	<u>350.00</u>
7		( <del>Deposit will be returned if site is left in</del>		
8		<del>condition found</del> <u>No security deposit is</u>		
9		<u>required.</u> )		
10	8.	<del>Pet Registration Service Fee, per pet</del>	<del>1.00</del>	<del>1.00</del>
11		<del>* Includes park admission and use of sanitary dump stations</del>		
12		<del>where available.</del>		
13		<b>37.38. Facility.</b>		
14				<i>Fee</i>
15	h. a.	Anne Kolb Nature Center:		
16	1.	<del>Exhibit Hall:</del>		
17		(a) <del>General Admission, per person</del> .....		<del>2.00</del>
18		(b) <del>Annual Pass (upon issue date)</del> .....		<del>5.00</del>
19	2. 1.	Amphitheater -_ Courtyard:		
20		...		
21	3. 2.	Mangrove Hall:		
22		...		
23		(b) <del>Set up fee for 4 hours (outside the 12 hours</del>		
24		<del>rental fee)</del> .....		<del>300.00</del>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	4. <del>3.</del>	Board Room (Meeting Room):		
2		...		
3	<del>f.</del> <u>b.</u>	Brian Piccolo <u>Park</u> Meeting Room:		
4		...		
5	<del>e.</del> <u>c.</u>	Carpenter House:		
6	<del>(a)</del> <u>1.</u>	House (includes outside area), all day (12 hours) .....	1,500.00	
7	<del>(b)</del> <u>2.</u>	One-half (½ day) rental (6 hours) .....	900.00	
8	<del>(c)</del> <u>3.</u>	Outside Patio area (house excluded) (6 hours) .....	750.00	
9	<del>(d)</del> <u>4.</u>	<del>Hourly Rental* (up to 3 for nonprofit organizations,</del>		
10		<u>per hours) (3-hour maximum) .....</u>	100.00	
11	<del>h.</del> <u>d.</u>	Central Broward <u>Regional Park</u> :		
12	1.	Downstairs (Field_ <del>h</del> <u>H</u> ouse) Hall:		
13		<u>(a)</u> <del>(8 Per 4 hours) .....</del>	<del>4,000.00</del>	<u>500.00</u>
14		<u>(b)</u> <u>Per 8 hours .....</u>		<u>1,000.00</u>
15	2.	Upstairs (Field_ <del>h</del> <u>H</u> ouse) VIP area; (8 hours) .....	800.00	
16		...		
17	3.	<del>Set-up fee 4 hours (outside the 8 hours rental fee).....</del>		<del>300.00</del>
18	4. <u>3.</u>	Meeting Room (Second Floor Presidential Viewing Box):		
19		...		
20	<del>a.</del> <u>e.</u>	Community Center:		
21	1.	Meeting Room, per 4 hours .....	\$175.00	
22		...		
23	3.	<del>Cancellation Fee</del> <u>Sunview Park (classes and meetings</u>		
24		<u>only) 4-hour minimum .....</u>	<del>50.00</del>	<u>100.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	4.	<u>Each additional hour .....</u>	<u>25.00</u>
2	f.	<u>Easterlin Park Meeting Room:</u>	
3	(a)	<u>Per 4 hours .....</u>	<u>120.00</u>
4	(b)	<u>Each additional hour .....</u>	<u>25.00</u>
5	d. g.	Fern Forest <u>Nature Center</u> Hall (including outdoor	
6		theater):	
7	...		
8	2.	<del>Set up fee 4 hours (outside the 12 hours rental fee) ...</del>	<del>300.00</del>
9	e.	<del>Fern Forest Outdoor Theater</del> <u>only:</u>	
10	4.	(a) <u>Per 4 hours .....</u>	<u>150.00</u>
11	2.	(b) <u>Each additional hour .....</u>	<u>38.00</u>
12	k. h.	<u>Long Key Nature Center and Natural Area:</u>	
13	4.	<u>Exhibit Hall:</u>	
14		(a) <del>General Admission, per person .....</del>	<del>2.00</del>
15	2. 1.	<u>Oak Hammock Assembly Hall:</u>	
16	(a)	<u>All day (12 hours) Friday, during operating hours</u>	
17		<u>only, per hour .....</u>	<del>1,400.00</del> <u>50.00</u>
18	(b)	<del>Set up fee for 4 hours (outside the</del>	
19		<u>All day (12 hours rental fee), Friday or Sunday ..</u>	<del>300.00</del> <u>1,600.00</u>
20	(c)	<u>All day (12 hours), Saturday .....</u>	<u>1,800.00</u>
21	3. 2.	<u>Meeting Room:</u>	
22	(a)	<u>Per hour (Monday through Friday) .....</u>	<u>25.00</u>
23	(a) (b)	<u>Per 4 hours (Saturday and Sunday) .....</u>	<del>150.00</del> <u>200.00</u>
24	(b) (c)	<u>Each additional hour (Saturday and Sunday) .....</u>	<u>40.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	i.	Markham Park Clubhouse Meeting Room:		
2	...			
3	j.	Plantation Heritage <u>Park</u> Fountain Room		
4		(Meeting Room):		
5	<del>1.</del>	<del>Per 4 hours</del> <u>All day (8 hours)</u> .....	<del>300.00</del>	<u>400.00</u>
6	<del>2.</del>	<del>Each additional hour</del> .....		<u>80.00</u>
7	<del>b.</del> <u>k.</u>	<del>Secret Woods Hall</del> <u>Nature Center</u> (including Outdoor		
8		<del>Theater), all day (12 hours);</del> .....		<u>700.00</u>
9	1.	<del>Set up fee 4 hours</del> <u>Julia Hall</u> (including <del>Outside the</del>		
10		<u>Theater), all day (12 hours rental fee);</u> .....	<del>300.00</del>	<u>800.00</u>
11		<u>(a) Julia Hall, weekday rental, per hour</u> .....		<u>50.00</u>
12		<u>(b) Julia Hall, Friday evening rental only (5 p.m. to</u>		
13		<u>10 p.m.)</u> .....		<u>500.00</u>
14		<u>(c) Julia Hall, weekends only (11 a.m. to 5 p.m.)</u> .....		<u>400.00</u>
15		<u>(d) Julia Hall, weekends (Saturday and Sunday),</u>		
16		<u>hourly, during operating hours only</u> .....		<u>70.00</u>
17		<u>(e) Butterfly Glade Outdoor Area (in conjunction</u>		
18		<u>with Julia Hall Rental)</u> .....		<u>200.00</u>
19	...			
20	<del>3.</del> <u>2.</u>	<del>Each additional hour</del> .....		<u>25.00</u>
21	<del>4.</del> <u>3.</u>	<del>Amphitheater, per 4 hours</del> .....		<u>150.00</u>
22	<del>6.</del> <u>l.</u>	<del>Tree Tops Hall</del> <u>Park</u> :		
23	1.	<del>1-Section, all day (12 hours)</del> <u>Oak Ridge Assembly Hall:</u> ..		<u>700.00</u>
24				

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	(a)	<u>Friday, during operating hours only, per hour .....</u>	<u>50.00</u>
2	(b)	<u>All day (12 hours) Friday, Saturday, or Sunday ....</u>	<u>1,400.00</u>
3	<del>2.</del>	<del>2 Sections, all day (12 hours) .....</del>	<del>1,060.00</del>
4	<del>3.</del>	<del>3 Sections, all day (12 hours) .....</del>	<del>1,400.00</del>
5	<del>4. 2.</del>	<del>Mini Stage or Marina deck, per day .....</del>	<del>30.00</del>
6	<del>5. 3.</del>	<del>Patio Rental:</del>	
7		(a) <del>p</del> <u>Per day (weekends or and holidays) .....</u>	<del>120.00</del> <u>150.00</u>
8	<del>6.</del>	(b) <del>Patio Rental, p</del> <u>Per day (weekdays) .....</u>	<del>60.00</del> <u>75.00</u>
9	<del>7.</del>	<del>Set up fee 4 hours (outside the 12 hours rental fee) .....</del>	<del>300.00</del>
10	<del>g. m.</del>	<del>T.Y. <u>Park</u> Conference Room (Meeting Room):</del>	
11	<del>...</del>		
12	<del>n.</del>	<del>Extension Education Auditorium:</del>	
13	<del>1.</del>	<del>Auditorium Full Classroom:</del>	
14		(a) <del>Per 4 hours .....</del>	<del>200.00</del>
15		(b) <del>Each additional hour .....</del>	<del>60.00</del>
16	<del>2.</del>	<del>Auditorium Full Rows:</del>	
17		(a) <del>Per 4 hours .....</del>	<del>200.00</del>
18		(b) <del>Each additional hour .....</del>	<del>60.00</del>
19	<del>3.</del>	<del>Auditorium Half Classroom (Front):</del>	
20		(a) <del>Per 4 hours .....</del>	<del>150.00</del>
21		(b) <del>Each additional hour .....</del>	<del>40.00</del>
22	<del>4.</del>	<del>Auditorium Half Rows (Front):</del>	
23		(a) <del>Per 4 hours .....</del>	<del>150.00</del>
24		(b) <del>Each additional hour .....</del>	<del>40.00</del>

Coding: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	<del>5.</del>	<del>Auditorium Half Classroom (Back):</del>	
2	(a)	<del>Per 4 hours .....</del>	<del>100.00</del>
3	(b)	<del>Each additional hour .....</del>	<del>25.00</del>
4	<del>6.</del>	<del>Auditorium Half Rows (Back):</del>	
5	(a)	<del>Per 4 hours .....</del>	<del>100.00</del>
6	(b)	<del>Each additional hour .....</del>	<del>25.00</del>
7	<del>m. n.</del>	<del>Meeting Room and Hall Usage Fee, Monday through</del>	
8		<del>Thursday (excluding County-observed holidays) Meeting Room and</del>	
9		<del>Hall Usage Fee (all sites facilities, unless otherwise provided):</del>	
10		<del>...</del>	
11	<del>p. o.</del>	<del>Cleanup and Security Deposit</del>	
12		<del>(Deposit will be returned if the facility is left in the condition</del>	
13		<del>found existing at the time of rental):</del>	
14	1.	Community Centers <u>at neighborhood parks</u> , Markham	
15		<u>Park</u> , Plantation Heritage <u>Park</u> , Brian Piccolo <u>Park</u> , and	
16		T.Y. <u>Park</u> and Extension Education .....	<del>125.00</del> <u>100.00</u>
17		<del>...</del>	
18	3.	All Others <del>(Meeting Rooms and Halls, and Carpenter</del>	
19		<u>House)</u> .....	400.00
20	4.	<u>Athletic Fields (recurring groups), per season .....</u>	<u>200.00</u>
21	p.	<u>In addition to any all-day rental fee set forth in this fee</u>	
22		<u>schedule, a fee for up to 4 hours of set-up prior to the commencement</u>	
23		<u>of the event is applicable, unless any necessary set-up can be</u>	
24		<u>performed within the all-day rental period. ....</u>	<u>300.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

...

#### 37.40. Cancellation/ or Transfer Fee.

The following fees are applicable to any cancellation of a reservation for use of a facility, or the transfer of any rental fees to another reservation date, that is not made at least fifteen (15) days prior to the reserved date. The cancellation/ or transfer fees ~~set forth below~~ may be waived by the Division Director or the Director's designee due to any unforeseeable circumstances ~~such as inclement weather, or other special circumstances that may negatively impact the health, safety, and welfare of the public,~~ as determined by the Director or the Director's designee.

	<i>Fee</i>
a. Shelters (small to large), Funbrellas, Athletic Fields, <u>and</u> Campgrounds .....	\$ <u>25.00</u>
b. Extra-large Shelters, Stages, Showmobiles, Portable Bleachers, Tents, <u>and Community Centers</u> .....	50.00
c. Buildings (Halls), Corporate Pavilions, <u>and</u> Cabins .....	100.00
d. <u>Camping (Rent-a-Tent)</u> .....	<u>5.00</u>

#### 37.41. Horse Stables.

	<i>Fee</i>
a. Trail Rides, <u>per person</u> , per hour.....	\$35.00
b. <u>Trail Rides, private:</u>	
1. <u>Per ride, single</u> .....	<u>50.00</u>
2. <u>Per ride, double</u> .....	<u>85.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.



~~b. c.~~ Pony Rides:

...

2. ~~Per Four (4)~~ rides, per person ..... 9.00

d. Farm Tour, per person ..... 3.00

**37.42. Locker Rental.**

*Fee*

a. ~~Fee~~ Per locker ..... \$ 1.00

b. Lost Locker Key Fee ..... ~~5.00~~ 12.50

**37.43. Vendor ~~Application~~ Fee.**

*Fee*

a. Vendor ~~Application~~ Fee:

1. New applications and renewals ..... \$150.00

b. Food Truck Fee:

1. Monday through Friday, per day ..... 25.00

2. Weekends or County-observed holidays, per day ..... 50.00

**37.44. Picnic Shelter Reservation Rental Fees.**

*Fee*

a. Interpretive Shelters (no electric or water):

...

2. ~~Weekends—Holidays~~ Weekends and County-observed  
holidays, per day ..... 45.00

b. Small Shelter and Gazebo:

1. ~~Weekdays (Monday—Friday~~ Monday through Friday),  
per day ..... 36.00

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
underscored type are additions.

1	2.	Weekends <u>and County-observed H</u> olidays, per day .....	72.00
2	c.	Medium Shelter:	
3	1.	Weekdays ( <del>Monday—Friday</del> <u>Monday through Friday</u> ),	
4		per day .....	50.00
5	2.	Weekends <u>and County-observed H</u> olidays, per day .....	110.00
6	d.	Large Shelter:	
7	1.	Weekdays ( <del>Monday—Friday</del> <u>Monday through Friday</u> ),	
8		per day .....	75.00
9	2.	Weekends <u>and County-observed H</u> olidays, per day .....	175.00
10	e.	Extra-Large Shelter:	
11	1.	Weekdays ( <del>Monday—Friday</del> <u>Monday through Friday</u> ),	
12		per day .....	120.00
13	2.	Weekends <u>and County-observed H</u> olidays, per day .....	400.00
14	f.	Cabin _ - C.B. Smith <u>Park</u> :	
15	1.	Weekdays ( <del>Monday—Friday</del> <u>Monday through Friday</u> ),	
16		per day .....	200.00
17	2.	Weekends <u>and County-observed H</u> olidays, per day .....	400.00
18	g.	Corporate Pavilion:	
19	1.	Weekdays ( <del>Monday—Friday</del> <u>Monday through Friday</u> ),	
20		per day .....	250.00
21	2.	Weekends <u>and County-observed H</u> olidays, per day .....	700.00
22	h.	Funbrella:	
23	1.	<u>Weekdays (Monday through Friday, P</u> er week day) .....	35.00
24			

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	2.	<del>Per weekend/Holidays</del> <u>Weekends and County-observed</u>	
2		<u>holidays, per day</u> .....	75.00
3	3.	Per session, <u>weekdays (Monday through Friday), Central</u>	
4		Broward Regional <u>and Quiet Waters Parks only</u> .....	20.00
5	4.	<u>Per session, weekends and County-observed holidays,</u>	
6		<u>Central Broward Regional and Quiet Waters Parks</u> .....	<u>40.00</u>
7	5.	<u>Small table with small Funbrella (C.B. Smith Park only) ..</u>	<u>10.00</u>
8	i.	<del>Cleanup and</del> Security Deposit <u>(based on facility size):</u>	
9		<u>Deposit will be returned if the facility is left in the condition</u>	
10		<u>existing at the time of rental.</u>	
11	1.	Small and <del>M</del> <u>medium</u> Shelters, Gazebo, and Funbrella	
12		(excludes aquatic areas) .....	50.00
13	...		
14	<del>j.</del>	<del>A cleanup and/or security deposit is based on facility size.</del>	
15		<b>37.45. Special Events.</b>	
16		<u>For purposes of this section, the calculation of fees is based</u>	
17		<u>upon anticipated attendance at an event. If actual attendance at any</u>	
18		<u>event exceeds anticipated attendance, the permit holder will be</u>	
19		<u>responsible for the payment of any difference between the fee paid for</u>	
20		<u>anticipated attendance and the applicable fee for actual attendance.</u>	
21			<i>Fee</i>
22	a.	Labor Fee (Required Personnel), per employee	
23		classification—Prevailing Hourly Rate (Minimum of 3 hours);	
24			

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

- b. Permit Fee:\*
- c. 1. ~~Special Event Area:~~\* 4. Rental Fee (~~whichever is higher~~):  
per day
- |     |  |           |
|-----|--|-----------|
| (a) | If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is up to 500<br><u>individuals, per day</u> .....   | \$ 250.00 |
| (b) | If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is 501 to 1,000<br><u>999 individuals, per day</u> .....  | 500.00    |
| (c) | If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is <del>1,001</del> <u>1,000</u><br>to <del>2,500</del> <u>2,499 individuals, per day</u> ..... | 1,000.00  |
| (d) | If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is from <del>2,501</del><br><u>2,500</u> to 4,999 <u>individuals, per day</u> .....             | 2,000.00  |
| (e) | If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is from 5,000<br>to 9,999 <u>individuals, per day</u> .....                                     | 3,000.00  |
| (f) | If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is from 10,000<br>to 14,999 <u>individuals, per day</u> .....                                   | 4,000.00  |
| (g) | If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is 15,000+<br><u>individuals, per day</u> .....   | 5,000.00  |
2. ~~Concession~~ Event Sales Fee (Food, beverage, and/or  
Merchandise Sales), per day:\*
- |     |  |        |
|-----|--|--------|
| (a) | If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is up to 200<br><del>persons</del> <u>individuals</u> .....                             | 100.00 |
| (b) | If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is<br><del>up to</del> <u>from</u> 201 to 999 <del>persons</del> <u>individuals</u> ... | 175.00 |

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
underscored type are additions.

1	(c)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is		
2		from 1,000 to 2,499 persons		
3		<u>individuals</u> .....		350.00
4	(d)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is		
5		from 2,500 to 4,999 persons		
6		<u>individuals</u> .....		700.00
7	(e)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is		
8		from 5,000 to 9,999 persons		
9		<u>individuals</u> .....		1,400.00
10	(f)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance		
11		is from 10,000 to 14,999 persons		
12		<u>individuals</u> .....		2,800.00
13	(g)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance		
14		is 15,000+ persons <u>individuals</u> .....		5,600.00
15	4. 3.	<del>Beer and Wine Sales</del> <u>Sale or Service of</u>		
16		<u>Alcoholic Beverages Fee</u> , per day:		
17			<u>Beer and</u>	<u>All Alcoholic</u>
18			<u>Wine Only</u>	<u>Beverages</u>
19	(a)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u>		
20		attendance is up to 2,499		
21		persons <u>individuals</u> .....	\$500.00	<u>750.00</u>
22	(b)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u>		
23		attendance is from 2,500 to		
24		4,999 persons <u>individuals</u> .....	1,000.00	<u>1,500.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	(c)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u>		
2		attendance is from 5,000 to		
3		9,999 <del>persons</del> <u>individuals</u> .....	2,000.00	<u>3,000.00</u>
4	(d)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u>		
5		attendance is from 10,000 to		
6		14,999 <del>persons</del> <u>individuals</u> .....	4,000.00	<u>6,000.00</u>
7	(e)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u>		
8		attendance <u>is</u> 15,000+ <del>persons</del>		
9		<u>individuals</u> .....	8,000.00	<u>12,000.00</u>
10	(f)	<u>The fees set forth in paragraphs</u>		
11		<u>3. (a) - (e) above are applicable only</u>		
12		<u>to events that are open to the public</u>		
13		<u>and are not private events.</u>		
14	(g)	<u>The fees set forth in paragraphs</u>		
15		<u>3. (a) - (e) above are not applicable</u>		
16		<u>to County-approved concession</u>		
17		<u>agreements for operation of cafés</u>		
18		<u>or restaurants. Such fees may be</u>		
19		<u>included in the terms of the</u>		
20		<u>concession agreements.</u>		
21	d. c.	<del>Local Residents (Tri County) Market</del>		
22		<u>Events Central Broward Regional Park and Stadium</u>		
23		<u>Rental Fee for events targeting tri-county residents</u>		
24		<u>(Broward, Miami-Dade, and Palm Beach):-</u>		

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1. Not Included in Rental: Security, Police, and EMTs, trash dumpster, field lining, field pitch preparation, ~~or~~ County-approved scoreboard operator, second floor VIP area in Stadium Field House, and second floor meeting room in Stadium Field House (Presidential Viewing Box).

2. Included in Rental: Locker rooms, downstairs press viewing area, and scoreboard (promoter to supply County-approved scoreboard operator; see above).

(a)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is up to 500 <u>individuals</u> and up to 8 hours of usage (one Stadium seating section) <del>stadium clean-up included</del> .....	750.00
	<u>Per hour, exceeding 8 hours</u> .....	<u>93.75</u>
(b)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is from 501 to 2,500 <u>individuals</u> and up to 8 hours of usage (east or west stadium seating sections) .....	1,000.00
	<u>Per hour, exceeding 8 hours</u> .....	<u>125.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	(c)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance	
2		is from 2,501 to 4,000 <u>individuals</u>	
3		and up to 8 hours of usage .....	3,000.00
4		<u>Per hour, exceeding 8 hours .....</u>	<u>375.00</u>
5	(d)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance	
6		is from <del>4,101</del> <u>4,001</u> to 5,000 <u>individuals</u>	
7		and up to 8 hours of usage .....	4,000.00
8		<u>Per hour, exceeding 8 hours .....</u>	<u>500.00</u>
9	(e)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance	
10		is from <del>5,000</del> <u>5,001</u> to 10,000 <u>individuals</u>	
11		and up to 8 hours of usage .....	9,000.00
12		<u>Per hour, exceeding 8 hours .....</u>	<u>1,125.00</u>
13	(f)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is <del>from</del>	
14		<del>40,000 plus</del> <u>10,001+</u> <u>individuals</u> and up to	
15		8 hours of usage .....	14,000.00
16		<u>Per hour, exceeding 8 hours .....</u>	<u>1,750.00</u>
17	(g)	<u>Add on:</u> Stadium lights per hour .....	200.00
18		...	
19	(j)	Cricket pitch preparation fee for clay, per	
20		match/ <u>or</u> tournament rental .....	300.00
21	3.	<u>Youth Groups:</u>	
22	(a)	<u>Stadium rental, up to 4 hours .....</u>	<u>375.00</u>
23	(b)	<u>Use of Stadium lights with Stadium rental,</u>	
24		<u>per hour .....</u>	<u>100.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.



e. d. ~~Outside (Tri County Area) Market Events Rental Fee~~  
~~Central Broward Regional Park Stadium)~~ Rental Fee for events  
targeting state, national, or international patrons at Central Broward  
Regional Park and Stadium;

1. Not Included in Stadium Rental: Security, Police, and  
EMTs, trash dumpster, field lining, field pitch preparation,  
or County-approved scoreboard operator, second floor  
VIP area in Stadium Field House, and second floor  
meeting room in Stadium Field House (Presidential  
Viewing Box).

2. Included in Stadium Rental: Locker rooms, downstairs  
press viewing area, and scoreboard (promoter to supply  
County-approved scoreboard operator; see above).

(a) If ~~expected~~ anticipated attendance is up to 2,500  
individuals and up to 8 hours of usage  
(east or west stadium seating sections)

~~stadium clean-up included~~ ..... 1,500.00

Per hour, exceeding 8 hours ..... 187.50

(b) If ~~expected~~ anticipated attendance is from 2,501 to  
4,000 individuals and up to 8 hours of usage .....

3,500.00

Per hour, exceeding 8 hours ..... 437.50

(c) If ~~expected~~ anticipated attendance is from 4,001 to  
5,000 individuals and up to 8 hours of usage .....

5,000.00

Per hour, exceeding 8 hours ..... 625.00

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
underscored type are additions.

1	(d)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is from 5,001 to	
2		10,000 <u>individuals</u> and up to 8 hours of usage .....	9,000.00
3		<u>Per hour, exceeding 8 hours</u> .....	<u>1,125.00</u>
4	(e)	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance <del>if from 10,001</del>	
5		<del>plus</del> <u>is 10,001+ individuals</u> and up to 8 hours of	
6		usage .....	14,000.00
7		<u>Per hour, exceeding 8 hours</u> .....	<u>1,750.00</u>
8	(f)	<u>Use of Stadium lights with Stadium rental</u> , per hour	200.00
9	<del>(g)</del>	<del>Media, television broadcasting of events, 5% paid</del>	
10		<del>to venue of promoter's contract.</del>	
11	<del>(h)</del> (g)	Cricket curator fee, per hour of overtime .....	45.00
12	(i) <del>(h)</del>	Cricket pitch preparation fee for clay, per match/ <u>or</u>	
13		tournament rental. ....	500.00
14	(j) (i)	Commercial advertising banner/ <u>or</u> signage fee,	
15		up to 30 x 4 ft., per event .....	10.00
16	<del>3. e.</del>	Rental Fee - The Concert Green (C.B. Smith <u>Park</u> )	
17		(whichever is higher):	
18	<del>(a)</del> <u>1.</u>	<del>Expected</del> <u>If anticipated</u> attendance is up to 1,500	
19		<u>individuals</u> , per day .....	750.00
20	<del>(b)</del> <u>2.</u>	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is 1,501 to 2,500	
21		<u>individuals</u> , per day .....	1,500.00
22	<del>(c)</del> <u>3.</u>	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is 2,501 to 4,999	
23		<u>individuals</u> , per day. ....	2,000.00
24			

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	(d) 4.	If <del>expected</del> <u>anticipated</u> attendance is over 5,000	
2		<u>individuals</u> , per day . . . . .	3,000.00
3	f.	<del>Special</del> Event Area <u>Security</u> Deposit:**	
4		<u>The deposit will be returned if the event area is left in the</u>	
5		<u>condition existing at the time of rental.</u>	
6		...	
7	g.	<del>Mobile Transformer</del> <u>Generator Fee</u> , per day . . . . .	<del>190.00</del> <u>300.00</u>
8	h.	Showmobile, Stage, Bleacher, <del>and Tent</del> , <u>Barricade,</u>	
9		<u>and Table Rental Fees:</u>	
10	1.	<del>Labor Fee (required personnel for set-up/breakdown),</del>	
11		<del>per employee classification—prevailing hourly rate</del>	
12		<del>(minimum of 3 hours)</del>	
13	2.	<u>Equipment:</u>	
14	(a) 1.	24' × 30' Stage, per event (2-day maximum),	
15		plus <del>set-up and breakdown fees</del> <u>labor</u> . . . . .	250.00
16	(b) 2.	9-row Bleachers, per event (2-day maximum),	
17		plus <del>set-up and breakdown fees</del> <u>labor</u> . . . . .	250.00
18	(c) 3.	<u>Tents:</u>	
19	(a)	15' × 15' Tent, per event (2-day maximum),	
20		plus <del>set-up and breakdown fees</del> <u>labor</u> . . . . .	75.00
21	(d) (b)	20' × 20' Tent, per event (2-day maximum),	
22		plus <del>set-up and breakdown fees</del> <u>labor</u> . . . . .	100.00
23	(e) (c)	20' × 30' Tent, per event (2-day maximum),	
24		plus <del>set-up and breakdown fees</del> <u>labor</u> . . . . .	125.00

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	(f) <u>4.</u>	Showmobile ( <del>set up and breakdown</del> <u>labor</u> fees are	
2		additional), per day .....	500.00
3	<u>5.</u>	<u>8' Barricade, each .....</u>	<u>5.00</u>
4	<u>6.</u>	<u>8' Table, each .....</u>	<u>5.00</u>
5	i.	<del>Fees paid in the amount of \$2,500 or more, must be</del>	
6		<del>paid by certified check. All fees assessed for returned checks must</del>	
7		<del>be paid by check issuer.</del>	
8	i.	<u>Disc Golf Fees:</u>	
9	<u>1.</u>	<u>Nonsanctioned Events (1 - 25 participants), per event</u>	<u>25.00</u>
10	<u>2.</u>	<u>Nonsanctioned Events (26 - 49 participants), per event</u>	<u>45.00</u>
11	<u>3.</u>	<u>Nonsanctioned Events (50+ participants), per event ....</u>	<u>60.00</u>
12	<u>4.</u>	<u>Sanctioned Events (any number of participants) .....</u>	<u>200.00</u>
13	k.	<u>Sports Equipment Rental Fees:</u>	
14	<u>1.</u>	<u>Horseshoes, per set .....</u>	<u>10.00</u>
15	<u>2.</u>	<u>Tug-of-War Rope .....</u>	<u>10.00</u>
16	<u>3.</u>	<u>Sports Bag, miscellaneous equipment .....</u>	<u>20.00</u>
17		<del>* If actual attendance exceeds expected attendance, permit</del>	
18		<del>holder will be responsible for additional fees.</del>	
19		<del>** Deposit to be paid in advance and refunded if permit</del>	
20		<del>holder is in compliance with all conditions of the Permit.</del>	
21		<b>37.46. Target Range.</b>	
22		<u>In addition to the fees set forth in this section, a \$1.00 per</u>	
23		<u>shooter, per day, lead remediation fee will be charged. For a</u>	
24			

Coding: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

10-round purchase, a \$3.00 lead remediation fee will be charged in  
instead of a daily lead remediation fee.

*Fee*

a. Admission (Rifle and Pistol):

1. Adults, per person, per ~~4 hours~~ 3 hours\*\* ..... ~~\$9.00~~ \$ 13.00

2. Juniors Youth (ages 10 - 17 and under), per  
person, per ~~4 hours~~ 3 hours\*\* ..... 6.00

b. Trap, Skeet, and Sporting Clays:

...

2. A 10-round (~~Expires 90 days from~~ after date of  
purchase)\*\* ..... 70.00

...

d. ~~Non-Profit~~ Nonprofit:

...

3. Range Rental (per availability):

(a) Per 4 hours, without lights\*\* ..... ~~200.00~~ 250.00

(b) Per 8 hours, without lights\*\* ..... ~~300.00~~ 350.00

(c) Add on: Per 4 hours, with use of lights\*\* ..... ~~225.00~~ 25.00

4. Trap and Skeet Field Rental (per availability):

...

(b) Add on: Per hour, per field, with use of lights,  
plus prevailing price per round\*\* ..... 32.50

...

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
underscored type are additions.

e. Law Enforcement Agencies:

1. Range Rental:

(a)	Per 4 hours, without lights .....	<del>200.00</del>	<u>250.00</u>
(e) (b)	Per 8 hours, without lights .....	<del>275.00</del>	<u>325.00</u>
(b) (c)	<u>Use of lights with rental, P</u> per 4 hours, with lights .....	<del>225.00</del>	<u>25.00</u>

f. ~~County Sponsored shooting tournaments and Basic~~  
target range ~~basic sales~~ or shooting tournament items for sale  
(targets, ammunition, ear plugs, and other miscellaneous items  
normally associated with the operation of a target range) generate  
a return of 10 to 60 percent on the direct cost of the total of these  
~~basic range supplies items~~ and operating County-Sponsored  
Sshooting Tournaments.

g. Labor Fee (~~R~~required ~~P~~ersonnel), per employee  
~~classification prevailing hourly rate~~ at the employee's prevailing  
hourly rate classification.

h. Archery Fee, per hour:

1.	<u>Adults, per person .....</u>	<u>7.00</u>
2.	<u>Youth (8 - 17 years) .....</u>	<u>5.00</u>

~~\*\* In addition to the scheduled fee, a \$1.00 per shooter, per day,  
lead remediation fee will be added. For a 10 round purchase, a  
\$3.00 lead remediation fee will be added in lieu of a daily charge.~~

**37.47. ~~Reserved.~~ Programs, Classes, and Tours  
conducted by Parks employees (broken down by hour and  
tiers). Fees are exempt from sales tax.**

	<i>Fee</i>
a. <u>Guided hikes, per person, per hour .....</u>	<u>\$ 3.00</u>
b. <u>Environmental education programs (such as, but not limited to, Scout programs), per person, per hour.....</u>	<u>4.00</u>
c. <u>Specialty level 1 programs (such as, but not limited to, night hikes), per person, per hour .....</u>	<u>5.00</u>
d. <u>Specialty level 2 programs (such as, but not limited to, turtle nest observations), per person, per hour .....</u>	<u>8.00</u>
e. <u>Kayak nature tours, Deerfield Island Park, per person</u>	<u>15.00</u>
f. <u>Off-site programs (such as, but not limited to, schools or recreation centers), per person .....</u>	<u>25.00 - 50.00</u>
g. <u>Fishing programs or tournaments, per person .....</u>	<u>75.00</u>
h. <u>Hayrides and campfire programs, per person, ages 3 and up .....</u>	<u>3.50</u>

...

**37.49. Velodrome (Brian Piccolo Park).**

*Fee*

a. Rental Fee:

...

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
underscored type are additions.

1	4.	<del>Clean-up security</del> <u>Security dDeposit</u> †: .....	200.00
2		<u>The deposit will be returned if the facility is left in the</u>	
3		<u>condition existing at the time of rental.</u>	
4		...	
5	d.	Track Passes:	
6	1.	Monthly Track Pass <u>(valid one month after date of</u>	
7		<u>purchase)</u> :	
8	(a)	Adults, <del>(valid one month from date of purchase)</del>	
9		<u>per person</u> .....	20.00
10		...	
11	e.	Equipment Rental Fee (only for use at Velodrome):	
12		...	
13	4.	Electronic Timing System <u>(ETS)</u> <del>(with oOperator)</del> , per	
14		event, per day: .....	250.00
15	(a)	Additional E-T-S- Operator (minimum of 3 hours), -	
16		Prevailing hourly <del>salary</del> rate	
17		...	
18	†	<del>Clean-up security deposit to be paid in advance and refunded</del>	
19		<del>if conditions are complied with.</del>	
20		<b>37.50. Water Activities.*</b>	
21		<u>Children ages 12 months and under are admitted free of charge</u>	
22		<u>at all aquatics facilities.</u>	
23			
24			

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.



1						<i>Fee</i>
2	a.	<u>Season Pass (valid from date of purchase to the end of</u>				
3		<u>the water parks' aquatics season)</u>				
4		<u>Individual</u>	<u>Family (up to 4</u>	<u>Family (up to</u>	<u>Family</u>	
5			<u>members)</u>	<u>5 members)</u>	<u>(up to 6</u>	
6					<u>members)</u>	
7	<b><u>BRONZE LEVEL:</u></b>	<u>\$40.00</u>	<u>\$120.00</u>	<u>\$150.00</u>	<u>\$180.00</u>	
8	<u>Tropical Splash and</u>					
9	<u>Splash Adventure</u>					
10						
11	<b><u>SILVER LEVEL:</u></b>	<u>64.00</u>	<u>192.00</u>	<u>240.00</u>	<u>288.00</u>	
12	<u>Tropical Splash,</u>					
13	<u>Splash Adventure,</u>					
14	<u>and Castaway Island</u>					
15						
16	<b><u>GOLD LEVEL:</u></b>	<u>76.00</u>	<u>228.00</u>	<u>285.00</u>	<u>342.00</u>	
17	<u>All water parks listed</u>					
18	<u>above and Paradise</u>					
19	<u>Cove</u>					
20						
21	a. b.	<u>C.B. Smith Park Paradise Cove:</u>				
22	1.	Paradise Cove, per person .....			<del>\$9.50</del> <u>\$10.00</u>	
23		Per person, after 3:00 p.m. ....			<del>6.50</del> <u>6.75</u>	
24	2.	<u>Season Pass, per person**</u> .....				<u>76.00</u>
	Coding:	Words in <del>struck-through</del> type are deletions from existing text. Words in <u>underscored</u> type are additions.				

1	<del>b. c.</del>	Quiet Waters <u>Park</u> Splash Adventure Water Playground		
2	Area:			
3	1.	<u>Per Session</u> ( <del>Splash Adventure</del> ), per person .....	5.00	
4	2.	<del>Season Pass, per person**</del> <u>registered camper, per day,</u>		
5		<u>only when sessions are in effect</u> .....	40.00	<u>7.50</u>
6	3.	<u>Per person, per day, with all day Interior Funbrella rental,</u>		
7		<u>only when aquatics sessions are in effect</u> .....		<u>7.50</u>
8	4.	<u>Splash Family Event Series, per person, per event</u>		
9		<u>(children 12 months and under, free)</u> .....		<u>6.00</u>
10	<del>c. d.</del>	T.Y. Park Castaway Island and Lagoon:		
11	1.	<del>Lagoon and Castaway Island</del> <u>and Lagoon</u> , per person ...	8.00	<u>8.50</u>
12	2.	Per person, after 3:00 p.m. ....	5.00	<u>5.25</u>
13	3.	<del>Season Pass, per person**</del> .....		64.00
14	<del>d. e.</del>	Central Broward Regional Park Tropical Splash:		
15	1.	Per session, per person .....		5.00
16	2.	<del>Season Pass, per person**</del> .....		40.00
17	e.	<del>Season Pass Replacement Fee—All Water Activities</del> ....		10.00
18	<del>* Children 12 months and under get in free at aquatics facilities.</del>			
19	<del>** Conditions apply regarding Season Pass.</del>			
20	<b>37.51. Environmental Boat Tour Fees and Charges.</b>			
21				<i>Fee</i>
22	a.	Individual Ticket:		
23	1.	<u>Age</u> 18 and over, per person .....		\$5.00
24	2.	<u>Youth, age</u> 17 and under, per person .....		3.00
	Coding:	Words in <del>struck through</del> type are deletions from existing text. Words in <u>underscored</u> type are additions.		

...

### 37.52. Security Deposits and Other Safeguards.

~~Many rental items such as canoe or bike rental will require some type of deposit. If a monetary deposit fee is not specified, some type of procedure or safeguard will be employed administratively; e.g. holding driver license until canoe or bike is returned.~~

Security deposits for use of any real property are exempt from sales tax.  
Security deposits for use of any tangible personal property are exempt from sales tax when collected; however, if forfeited, such deposits become subject to sale tax.

...

### 37.54. Skate Park (Brian Piccolo Park).

*Fee*

...

c.	Membership for <del>6</del> <u>(valid six months after date of purchase)</u> .....	30.00
----	--	-------

...

### 37.55. Mountain Bike Trails (Markham and Quiet Waters Parks).

The daily fee for use of the mountain bike trails shall not be applicable to individuals and families renting trail bikes from the County or its approved vendor at each park.

*Fee*

a.	Membership Fee, annually, <u>individual</u> .....	\$25.00
b.	<u>Membership Fee, annually (family, up to 5 members) .....</u>	<u>50.00</u>
b. c.	Daily Fee*, <u>individual</u> .....	5.00
d.	<u>Daily Fee (family, up to 5 members) .....</u>	<u>10.00</u>

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

~~\* Mountain Bike Trails Daily Fee shall not apply to individuals renting trail bikes from the County or its approved vendor at the Park.~~

**37.56. ~~Model Plane Airfield (Markham)~~ Specific Use(s).**

*Fee*

- |    |  |                 |
|----|--|-----------------|
| a. | <u>R/C (Radio Controlled) Complex at Markham Park</u>                        |                 |
|    | Membership Fee, annually .....   | \$ <u>25.00</u> |
| b. | <u>Organizations (Clubs):</u>  |                 |
| 1. | <u>Clubs up to 200 members, annually .....</u>                               | <u>50.00</u>    |
| 2. | <u>Clubs from 201+ members, annually .....</u>                               | <u>100.00</u>   |
| 3. | <u>Clubs operating <i>outside</i> regular business hours, annually .....</u> | <u>200.00</u>   |
| c. | <u>Paragliders (taking off and landing at Markham Park)</u>                  |                 |
|    | Membership Fee, annually .....   | <u>25.00</u>    |

**37.57. Dog Parks.**

*Fee*

- |    |  |                 |
|----|--|-----------------|
| a. | Membership Fee, annually <u>(up to 3 dogs); includes</u> |                 |
|    | <u>one (1) Access Card</u> .....                         | \$ <u>25.00</u> |
| b. | Daily Fee <u>(up to 3 dogs)</u> .....                    | <u>5.00</u>     |
| c. | <u>Additional Access Card (per same family) .....</u>    | <u>15.00</u>    |

**37.58. Reserved Card Replacement.**

- |  |   |               |
|--|---|---------------|
|  | <u>Card replacement fee, per card .....</u> | <u>\$5.00</u> |
|  | ...   |               |

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

Section 2. SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Resolution is determined by any Court to be invalid, the invalid portion shall be stricken, and such striking shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Resolution. If any Court determines that this Resolution, or any portion hereof, cannot be legally applied to any individual(s), group(s), entity(ies), property(ies), or circumstance(s), such determination shall not affect the applicability hereof to any other individual, group, entity, property, or circumstance.

Section 3. INCLUSION IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that the provisions of this Resolution shall become and be made a part of the Broward County Administrative Code; and that the sections of this Resolution be renumbered or relettered and the word "resolution" may be changed to "section," "article," or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions.

Section 4. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Resolution shall become effective upon adoption.

ADOPTED this                      day of                      , 2017.

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:  
Joni Armstrong Coffey, County Attorney

By /s/ Patrice M. Eichen                      08/16/17  
Patrice M. Eichen                      (Date)  
Assistant County Attorney

PME/dp  
08/16/17  
Fee Schedule.r01.doc  
#17-009  
#17-115

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.